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MEETING DATE:  August 11, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: Resolution Approving Amendment to Finance Letter Increasing the

Final Authorized Funding to a total of $1,883,880.78 for Federal Aid
Project Number BRLO-5917(045) Canyon Creek at Maybert Road
Bridge — County Project No 224017 — District V

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.
FUNDING: The Canyon Creek at Maybert Road Bridge project is funded with Federal Highway

Bridge Program (HBP) funds. This project is complete, with final payment received May 12, 2020.
A budget amendment is not required and there is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The Administering Agency-State Agreement for Federal Aid Projects Number
03-5917R for the Canyon Creek at Maybert Road Bridge project, number BRLO-5917(045) has
multiple award increases. On February 24, 2020, the State authorized a final funding increase by
an additional $112,044.78, for a total final award of $1,883,880.78; the County matched $51,480,
for a total project cost of $1,935,360.78. In order to close the project, the Board of Supervisors
must pass a Resolution accepting the increase.

Item Initiated by: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

Submittal Date: July 20, 2020
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